! 2
t/‘ Bracknell
Forest

Council
NOTICE OF MEETING

Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education
Tuesday 20 March 2018, 5.00 pm
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, Bracknell

To: The Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education

Councillor Dr Gareth Barnard, Bracknell Forest Council (Chairman)
Madeline Diver, Associations Representing Teachers (VOICE) (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Ms Moira Gaw, Bracknell Forest Council

Richard Harling, Church of England

Councillor Mrs Dorothy Hayes MBE, Bracknell Forest Council
Councillor lan Leake, Bracknell Forest Council

Councillor Mrs Isabel Mattick, Bracknell Forest Council

Rev Jackie Case, Free Churches - Methodist

Wayne Erasmus, Free Churches

Ruth Jackson, NAHT Headteacher

Kathy Hadfield, Co-opted Member

Carol Logan, Church of England

Deborah Owen, National Union of Teachers (NUT)

Arfan Rashid, Muslim faith

Rabbi Zvi Solomons, Jewish faith

Juanita Dunlop, Catholic Church

Robyn Lynch, Catholic Church

ALISON SANDERS
Director of Resources

EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS

If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately.
Follow the green signs.

Use the stairs not the lifts.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.

A WNPF

If you require further information, please contact: Emma Young
Telephone: 01344 352269

Email: emma.young@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

Published: 19 March 2018



Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education
Tuesday 20 March 2018, 5.00 pm

Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House,
Bracknell

Sound recording, photographing, filming and use of social media at meetings which are
held in public are permitted. Those wishing to record proceedings at a meeting are
however advised to contact the Democratic Services Officer named as the contact for
further information on the front of this agenda as early as possible before the start of
the meeting so that any special arrangements can be made.

AGENDA
Page No
1. Welcome and Apologies for Absence
2. Minutes of the Previous Meeting
To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the 3-6
Committee held on 8 November 2017.
3. Membership Update
4.  Annual report Including A-level report 7-16

5. Budget

- Increase in subscriptions
6. NATRE
7. Matters arising from NASCARE
8.  Any Other Business

9. Dates of Future Meetings

19 June 2018
14 November 2018



Agenda Item 2

Unrestricted

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON & ° Z

RELIGIOUS EDUCATION /| Bracknell
8 NOVEMBER 2017 —A Forest
5.00 - 6.15 PM )

Council
Present:

Madeline Diver, Associations Representing Teachers (VOICE)
Councillor Dr Gareth Barnard, Bracknell Forest Council
Councillor Ms Moira Gaw, Bracknell Forest Council

Wayne Erasmus, Free Churches

Ruth Jackson, NAHT Headteacher

Kathy Hadfield, Co-opted Member

Carol Logan, Church of England

Deborah Owen, National Union of Teachers (NUT)

Arfan Rashid, Muslim faith

Robyn Lynch, Catholic Church

In Attendance:
Anne Andrews, Oxford Diocese Adviser
Steve Bogg, Standards and Effectiveness Partner

Apologies for absence were received from:

Tracey Williams, Church of England

Councillor Mrs Dorothy Hayes MBE, Bracknell Forest Council
Councillor Mrs Isabel Mattick, Bracknell Forest Council

Rev Jackie Case, Free Churches - Methodist

Rabbi Zvi Solomons, Jewish faith

Juanita Dunlop, Catholic Church

Nikki Edwards, Director of Children, Young People and Learning.

37. Election of Chairman

Following no nominations for Chairman, Clir Dr Gareth Barnard was elected
Chairman for the meeting.

38. Election of Vice Chairman

Madeline Diver was elected Vice Chair and this was seconded by Cllr Moira Gaw.

39. Minutes of the Previous Meeting

The minutes of the meeting on 15 June were approved as a correct record subject to
the following amendment:
e Minute 30, paragraph 1, the word ‘pretend’ should be changed to
attended.

40. Matters Arising

Arising from the minutes of the last meeting, the following action points were updated:

3



41.

42.

43.

All schools who had not submitted a collective worship policy to SACRE had
no been reminded and Anne Andrews reported that one further school had
responded.

The determination policy had been clarified with Sandy Lane School
headteacher and no further action would no be taken by the school.

It was noted that SACRE had the power to appoint a committee for the
Agreed Syllabus Conference (ASC) of their own members.

It was noted that the Agreed Syllabus would be ratified by the Executive
Member.

It was noted that the constitution had been updated to reflect the change in
Group C to ‘Teachers and Teachers representatives’.

A letter of condolence had been sent to David Fawcett

Budget

It was confirmed that the NASACRE membership had now been paid. A budget
update would follow in the next meeting in February 2018.

Hub Conference and Agreed Syllabus Conference Feedback

The committee were presented with the overall feedback from the pan Berkshire
SACRE Conference. Ruth and Robyn attended the conference and reported that the
table discussions were very useful. The conference celebrated the ‘Crossing Bridges’
project and looked at the issues when writing the syllabus and everyone was
encouraged to attend the hub meetings in future. The key points from this discussion

were:

The need to challenge pupils on agnostic beliefs such as consumerism was
particularly interesting.

Developing skills in challenging points of view were important.

Religious education played an important role in addressing spiritual and
emotional wellbeing needs in pupils and questions were raised about how this
could fit into lessons..

Syllabus review addressing the themes of ‘More in common’ were an
important way of linking all the religions

Interim GCSE and A level results

Anne Andrews presented the interim GCSE results with A-level results to follow at the
next meeting.

(Action: Anne Andrews to circulate results in early December)

The key points presented were:

Average points score was down on last year but in line with the national
average

The percentage of pupils getting grade 4 or above was 75% which was also in
line with the national average.

It was noted that the points score and progression were hard to gauge as
Religious Studies was compulsory in some Bracknell Forest schools but not
others.

Edgebarrow, Sandhurst and Ranelagh Secondary Schools achieved the top
results across the borough however Ranelagh scored the lowest for pupil
progress.

It was noted that overall the performance for GCSE Religious Education was in line
with the national average and that SACRE needed to continue to support schools to
ensure teachers had resources and were supported. Concerns were raised that the

4



44,

45.

46.

47.

results may drop next year due to changes in the syllabus to a more fact based and
self directed learning approach which students on pupil premium would find
particularly challenging.

Some schools in the borough did not offer Religious Studies, often where students
were struggling with ‘core’ subjects of Maths/English and Science however Religious
studies would go towards ‘Progress 8’ subjects which would enable students to have
a balanced curriculum.

It was noted that SACRE would make resources available to teachers and signpost to
help prevent any barriers to achievement.

State of the Nation report from NATRE and Interim report by Commission for
RE

Anne Andrews updated on the State of the Nation report which showed that 26% of
schools were non-compliant in the teaching of Religious Education nationally. The
amount of church schools who were non compliant were very small but Academies
were at 43% non compliant. Short course Religious Studies GCSE had been taken
out of the ‘progress 8’ and it was felt that this had an impact on uptake by schools.

As a result of the report, NATRE had asked OFSTED to start reporting on whether
Schools were compliant as this may have an influence.

SACRE acknowledged that Religious studies needed a balanced approach in years
six, seven and eight as helped to develop emotional resilience and wellbeing, as well
as influencing ethics and values. It was also acknowledged that this stage would be
important in influencing the take up of GCSE Religious studies later.

Anne Andrews presented the key points from the interim report and SACRE

members were encouraged to read the Executive summary. The key points were:
¢ 5recommendations were made in the report including students right to a

religious education

A national statement was suggested.

A national plan for improvements in teaching was suggested.

Increased and expanded roles for SACRE

Schools should be held to account regarding whether statutory provision is

met

e SACRE members were encouraged to give feedback via the online
consultation.

Draft Annual Report

Anne Andrews presented the draft annual report and asked SACRE members to
send through all comments and queries by end November with a view to agreeing the
final report once the schools results data was added. It was noted that the report
must be sent to NASACRE by 31 December 2017.

Agreed Syllabus Conference
It was confirmed that the Agreed Syllabus Conference would be taking place directly

following the SACRE meeting.

Humanist Discussion



48.

49.

Anne Andrews reported that a humanist representative had not come forward so far
and as such there would not be a new representative on the committee at this time. It
was noted however, that should this situation change and representative did come
forward, that it would be considered by SACRE.

Any Other Business

Madeline Diver reminded SACRE about interfaith week where presentations would
be given from five different religons on the role of faith in modern Britain.

Dates of Future Meetings
The next meeting was scheduled for 8 March 2018.



-

<J| Bracknel
Forest
Council

Annual SACRE Report 2016-17

The SACRE has several aspects to its role. These include:

Advising the local authority on matters relating to collective worship and

religious education

Advising on methods of teaching and resources for religious education
Considering requests for determinations from any schools which apply
to have daily worship which is other than of a broadly Christian
character

Identifying and revising an Agreed Syllabus for religious education

In principle, every pupil is entitled to RE of the highest quality... A core duty of the SACRE is to
gain an overview of the quality of the RE provision in LA Maintained schools and to develop
effective strategies to promote the highest standards." - National Association of SACREs
(NASACRE)
To help with this endeavour the Bracknell Forest Borough SACRE works with NASACRE (the

National Association of SACREs), the Diocese of Oxford and the other Berkshire SACREs.

This report sets out a summary of the work of the Bracknell Forest SACRE over the academic
year 2016 - 2017.

The minutes of the meetings which give more detail can be found at
http://democratic.bracknell-forest.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=157

For more information about the role and business of the SACRE please contact:

The Clerk: Emma.Young@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

The Local Authority Officer: Steve.Bogg@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

Adviser: anne.andrews@oxford.anglican.org 07884 6550



http://democratic.bracknell-forest.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=157
mailto:Emma.Young@bracknell-forest.gov.uk
mailto:Steve.Bogg@bracknell-forest.gov.uk
mailto:anne.andrews@oxford.anglican.org

Introduction

The Annual Report shows that this has been a busy and productive year for the Bracknell
Forest SACRE. We are grateful for the hard work and commitment of many people who give
their time and expertise to support the teaching of Religious Education and the provision of
Collective Worship in Bracknell Forest. | would like to take this opportunity to thank our
Local Councillors for their work on SACRE — we appreciate the time that they give and hope
that SACRE will remain a high priority in their busy schedules. Thank you also to our SACRE
members drawn from schools, places of worship, and teaching Unions for their expertise,
insight and contributions in meetings. We are grateful to Madeline Diver who continues to
hold the role of Vice Chair and to our Clerk Lizzie Rich who has ably supported the SACRE
with all administration, paperwork and kept us on track with deadlines; we wish Lizzie well
as she moves to new work within the Local Authority and welcome Emma Young as our new
Clerk. Special thanks are due to Anne Andrews our Professional Adviser. Anne’s experience,
enthusiasm and commitment to supporting the teaching of RE in our local schools makes
her a key part of SACRE and an inspirational colleague.

| wish everyone well for the new challenges and priorities for 2017-2018.
Rev Tracey Williams

Chair September 2017

2|BFBC SCARE Annual Report 2016-17
8



Standards, quality & provision of RE

Subject leader training continues to be well attended and subject leaders contact with the
adviser outside of sessions to seek advice.

One of the schools that had previously had no entries for GCSE RE had responded positively
to a request for information and set out the plans to gradually bring RE into KS4 for
examinations. This will be monitored during the coming year, and hopefully the first results
will be available in 2018.

Discussions have been held about ways to improve monitoring and the adviser has attended
AREIAC meetings in London, collecting monitoring materials from other SACREs.

Monitoring of RE policies on schools’ websites has begun and schools not displaying a policy
have been asked to provide a copy. Most policies comply with legal requirements. The next
step will be to offer support to those schools where policies appear to be deficient. This is
ongoing work.

A hub training session on RE will encourage the SACRES in Berkshire to share information
and procedures on monitoring and evaluating RE provision.

GCSE statistics have been analysed by the LA; 279 pupils across the borough were entered
for GCSE RS and results overall are in line with national averages, although on
progression/value added measures results are below national average. The average points
score is 5.00, with 75% attaining 4+. Most schools are entering small numbers - one or at
most two classes worth of children. One school has not entered any; one school enters most
of its cohort. There has been a slight dip in achievement and progress in GCSE RS this year,
which reflects some of the uncertainty over changes to GCSE. An overview is provided on
page 7.

A-Level RS statistics have also revealed a fall in standards this year, both compared to the
previous two years and to this year’s national results. Over the whole local authority,
progress measures are broadly in line with the average, but the highest performing school
has had a fall in progress, although pupils continue to perform slightly above the national
average. This is a cause for some concern, as next year will be the first of the new syllabus
exams. Also interesting to note is that only three of the secondary schools enter pupils for A-
Level RS.

No complaints have been received by SACRE about either the quality or provision of RE.

Agreed Syllabus

Further preparations have been made for the syllabus review that will begin in earnest in
September 2017. The Pan-Berkshire hub co-ordinator will head up the review as part of the
hub. The Local Authority has been asked to convene the Agreed Syllabus Conference.

SACRE believes that the LA has paid the contribution to the hub for the review.

Subject leader sessions have discussed the current syllabus and recommendations will be
made to the ASC in due course.

Faith and Belief conferences have been called for October 2017 to enable representatives of
faith groups to contribute to the relevant sections of the syllabus.

A training session on SACRE’s duties with regard to RE is planned as part of the SACRE hub.
This will include discussion of the purpose of RE in preparation for the syllabus review.

3|BFBC SCARE Annual Report 2016-17



Standard, quality & provision of Collective Worship

A trawl of school websites revealed that many schools did not have CW policies displayed
and so a request was sent to school headteachers and chairs of governors asking for a copy
of the policy.

16 of the 23 schools complied or had policies on their websites; most policies show that
schools are at least aware of their legal duty to provide a daily act of worship. Follow-up
requests have been sent to schools that have not yet complied.

The scrutiny of the policies revealed some muddling between the requirements of CW and
RE, so SACRE advised the LA that revised guidance on CW needed to be written and
distributed. This guidance has been produced and will be sent out to schools in September
2017.

One school CW policy contained a veiled request for a determination. The LA was asked to
investigate further, but as there was no policy to deal with determinations, SACRE decided
that one should be written This has also been done and approved by SACRE. The executive
member will present the document to the relevant body for approval.

The LA has liaised with the school concerned; a large-scale change in staffing at the school,
including governors means that a determination is no longer being considered.

Along with the guidance, SACRE is planning an “Assembly Roadshow” to showcase good
practice. This will be offered to schools during the 2017-8 period.

No requests for determinations have been received, nor have there been any complaints
regarding Collective worship.

Advice and training offered to LA, schools & governors

SACRE was concerned that the religious artefacts were not being borrowed sufficiently; the
LA has responded by including them in the electronic cataloguing of the Resource Centre.
Schools can now have a logon to see and book the resources for a 6-week loan. The RE
books have also been catalogued and some of the out of date material removed.

The materials produced by the hub Crossing the Bridges Project are now hosted, along with
the Locally Agreed Syllabus, on the schools’ website. This includes the recently published
Crossing the Bridges Directory of Places of Worship and visitors.

Three RE subject leader meetings have been offered and well attended this year.

The termly SACRE news is distributed to all schools, including Academies, in the borough.
Schools were offered the opportunity to take part in an “On Location Day” training event.
Three places of worship were visited, using the Crossing the Bridges materials and further
materials were made available, which were used in training for RE subject leaders.

The LA has been advised that cuts to budgets are going to make it hard for SACRE to carry
out its duties. It has also been advised that the newly appointed schools officer has yet to
engage fully with his duties.

The LA has been advised that changes to the SACRE constitution to Group C are needed to
cope with the change in the educational landscape, most notably the amalgamation of the
ATL and the NUT into the National Education Union. The proposed changes are being taken
by the executive member to the relevant body on the council.

SACRE has advised the LA that a higher profile is needed for SACRE, RE and CW. SACRE will
propose some ways to do this in the new academic year.

4|BFBC SCARE Annual Report 2016-17

10



Management of SACRE

e SACRE has met three times this year: 7" November
28" February
15" June

e All meetings have been quorate and generally well attended, though yet again there has
been some change of personnel and the teacher vacancies have not been filled. Hopefully
the decision taken by SACRE to change the constitution of Group C to a more general
requirement to be a member of the teaching profession or a union, will make it easier to
recruit teachers interested in RE and CW to SACRE.

e A new Chair was appointed at the November meeting, and since the appointment agendas
have been planned by the chair and the adviser to SACRE, in communication with the vice-
chair and the clerk. The newly appointed schools officer has not yet engaged with SACRE.

e Meetings have been well run, well recorded and draft minutes have been produced very
quickly and efficiently, ensuring that members are aware of the actions that were agreed at
the meetings.

e SACRE also contributed to the Big NASACRE survey and a member attended the NASACRE
AGM in York in May.

e Sadly, many of the councillors leave meetings early to attend other council meetings. SACRE
is considering sending a request to the LA to allow SACRE a higher priority, and give
members enough time to attend meetings.

Contribution to Local Authority Wider Agenda
o The key contribution of SACRE to the social cohesion agenda has been through the
development of the Crossing the Bridges project. This is a project designed to enable schools
and places of worship to establish better contacts and to raise the quality of visits to places
of worship.
e Members of SACRE were also invited to attend the Interfaith events in November and June.

Conclusion

Bracknell Forest SACRE continues to grapple with the current issues surrounding Religious Education
and Collective Worship in a time of ever reducing budgets and ever increasing busyness of local
authority members and councillors.

SACRE takes it duties seriously and strives to improve the way that it engages with schools about
Religious Education and Collective Worship. Members are willing to learn and engage with
discussions and participate with hub training. SACRE is keen to see improvements in the quality of
teaching of RE and the provision of Collective Worship. Members are excited by the idea of an
Assembly Roadshow.

There is frustration with the continual changes to the educational landscape in England and concern
over the role of SACRE as more schools move out of Local Authority Control. This is tempered though
by encouragement from the numbers of teachers who continue to attend RE training and respond to
SACREs requests to schools.

5|BFBC SCARE Annual Report 2016-17
11



SACRE hopes that the report of the Commission on RE (CoRE) will provide a positive way forward for
SACREs for the future.

Anne Andrews (Adviser to SACRE)

6|BFBC SCARE Annual Report 2016-17
12



SACRE Membership and Attendance 2016-17

Group Name 7 November 28 Feb 2017 15 June 2017
Represented 2016
Free Church (A) | Rev Jackie Yes

Case
Free Church (A) | Manfred Lemke | Yes yes e
Free Church (A) | Wayne Erasmus Yes
Free Church (A) | Vacancy
Catholic (A) Vacancy Juanita Dunlop
Catholic (A) Chris Cooper apologies esigned Robyn Lynch
Muslim (A) Arfan Rashid yes yes apologies
Hindu (A) Vacancy
Buddhist (A) Vacancy
Sikh (A) Vacancy
Jewish (A) Zvi Solomons apologies X yes
C of E (B) Mark Olney yes yes apologies
C of E (B) Rev Tracey apologies yes yes

Williams (Chair)
C of E (B) Rev Paul Collins | Yes e Richard Harling
C of E (B) Carol Logan apologies yes yes
NAS/UWT (C) Vacancy
VOICE (C) Madeline Diver | yes apologies yes

(Vice chair)
NUT (C) Deborah Owen | yes apologies yes
ATL (C) Vacancy
NAHT (C) Ruth Jackson apologies yes yes
SHA (C) Vacancy
Councillor (D) Gareth Barnard | apologies yes yes
Councillor (D) Dorothy Hayes yes yes yes
Councillor (D) Moira Gaw yes yes yes
Councillor (D) Isabel Mattick apologies yes yes
Councillor (D) lan Leake yes yes apologies
Co-opted Kathy Hadfield yes es
School Adviser Chris Salt yes Yes _
School Adviser Steve Bogg
Professional Anne Andrews yes yes yes
Adviser
Clerk Elizabeth Rich yes yes yes
Key:
Yes = present Apologies given Vacancy

Left/resigned

7|BFBC SCARE Annual

\ Observer

New member

Report 2016-17

13




GCSE: Religious Education Results 2016-17
Bracknell Forest - Religious Studies GCSE E

Overview
KS4 Attainment 2017 - Actual results KS4 Progress 2017 - Value Added
Religious Studies GCSE - 279 pupils Religious Studies GCSE - 274 matched pupils
Avg Point Score % Grade 4+ Avg Point Score % Grade 4+
Religious Studies GCSE Religious Studies GCSE Religious Studies GCSE Religious Studies GCSE

5.0 ptsv 75% -0.22 ptsev -1%

A | 40
/ ‘."" 25 25 \ ‘/ 20 1)
L 100 H : I

o —.

I 2s
-20
In line with the national In line with the national Significantly below the national In line with the national
average (4.7) 4 average (70%) < average (0) 4 average (0%) 4
Bracknell Forest - Religious Studies GCSE 2017 || ks4 VA]

Attainment & progress

KS4 Attainment 2017 KS4 Progress 2017
Religious Studies GCSE - 279 pupils Religious Studies GCSE - 274 matched
pupils
Awvg Point Score
& I Awg Point Score
>0 ptse : 0.22 ptses
FFT Rank € . T * p
[ [ I B s FFT Rank
.C.‘.'r'." E‘:: ')‘:: :.l J:.l H '::H l __
I LOW 80 &0 40 20 HIGH

In line with the national average
%) 2014 2015 2016 2017

Significantly below the national

== YourLA -4 Mational Average average (0)
% Grade 4+
0% % Grade 4+
75%
6 1%
FFT Rank @) . ©
E— — FFT Rank @)
LOW 80 40 40 20 HIGH _—
LOw a0 &0 40 20 HIGH
In line with the national average 0%
70%) 2014 2015 2016 2017

In line with the national average
== YourLA -4 MNational Average

KS4 performance summary Religious Studies GCSE

2015 2016 2m7 2015 2016 2m7
Mumber of Pupils / % Matched 340 30z 279 ¥5% 95% 8%
Awg Foint Score 47 & 530 50 ¥ 0328 +0.21 01 02284
% Grade 4+ 70% 9% 01T 75% 4% b +1% -1%
% Grade 5+ 4% b 4% O 56% ¥ 4% b +3% T -3%
% Grade 7+ 25% b 3% 0T 30% 5% S +4% 4% Y
% Grade 1+ 98% 100%5 9% -2% 0% -1%

8|BFBC SCARE Annual Report 2016-17
14



A Level RS results

Overview
KS5 Attainment 2017 - Actual results KS5 Progress 2017 - Value Added
Religious Studies - 46 pupils Religious Studies - 46 matched pupils
Average Point Score % A*-C Average Point Score % A*-C
Religious Studies Religious Studies Religious Studies Religious Studies

. 33 pts

— —

f o

In line with the national
average (35) 4

CFy 8 iy

74% -1.1 pts -1%

T

-10 10 -2 2
In line with the national In line with the naticnal In line with the national
average (79%) 4 average (0) 4 average (0%) 4

KS5 higher and lower performing schools 2017 Religious Studies

Grade distribution 2017 - actual results - 46 pupils

50

percentage %
N
]

u

20%
15%
7%
5%
" o [Neem
E D C

Attainment & progress

KS5 Attainment 2017
Religious Studies - 46 pupils

Average Point Score

26% 28%

39%
31%
16% M Actual
Il National
7%
2% 4%
e
] A A

Religious Studies grade

KS5 Progress 2017

Religious Studies - 46 matched pupils

Average Point Score

40
33 pts -1.1 pts
FFT Rank @) - FFT Rank @)
I —— I —
LOW 80 &0 40 20 HIGH LOW B0 60 40 20 HIGH
In line with the national average 30 In line with the national average
2013 2014 2015 ma 2017
=8= YourLA  -# MNational Average
% A*-C % A*-C
95%
74% - 1%
85 %
FFT Rank @ FFT Rank €@
I —— ks I ——
LOW 80 60 40 20 HIGH 759% LOW 80 60 40 20 HIGH
70%

In line with the national average

9%)

In line with the national average
2013 014 215 2016 2017

== YourLA  *# National Average

9|BFBC SCARE Annual Report 2016-17

15



KS5 performance summary Religious Studies

Actual results Pupil progress

2015 2016 2017 2015 2016 2017
Number of Pupils / % Matched 38 43 46 100% 100% 100%
Average Point Score 35 37 33 +2.6 +2.6 -1.1
Average Grade B- B- C+ +0.3 +0.3 -0.1
% ATA 24% 26% 9% +8% +7% -10%
% A*B 50% 51% 48% +5% +2% +1%
% A*C 84% 1% T4% +10% +12% -1%
% A*-E 100% 100% 100% +2% 0% 0%

10| BFBC SCARE Annual Report 2016-17
16



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	Minutes

	4 Annual report Including A-level report

